

From: Elizabeth Zucco

To: Doug Young

Date: November 11, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File #0231-EX-ML-2015

Message:

November 11, 2015

Dear Mr. Young,

Thank you for your response regarding FCC Experimental License request number 0231-ex-ml-2015.

The reason we are requesting modifications to this license are 1) to correct the contact information for Elizabeth Zucco, and 2) after survey and propagation study we would like to raise the antennae higher on the tower to reach unserved outer lying townships that have little or no access, and 3) to increase the coverage area to reach these outer lying townships.

If you would like to understand more about our experiment, I would love to set up a conference call or meeting with Terastream Broadband and Spectrum Bridge engineers to answer any further questions that you may have.

Please let me know if you would like to set a time to do so.

Sincerely,

Liz Zucco
Terastream Broadband (USA), Inc.
404-454-5477